CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE					
Dept. of Housing, Buildings and Construction – Advising of the new regulations for an Electrical Inspector.					

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

Mr. Robert Arnold, Next Level, LLC – Regarding gas meter separation with Duke Energy.

Mr. Rudy Krutzjans, Wilder Self Storage, LLC – Advising that the storage facility is out of the 100-year flood plain.

Sean Blake, Sanitation District No.1 – Submitting the two final signed agreements for the Langview Storm Sewer Project.

Mr. Rudy Krutzjans, Wilder Self Storage, LLC – Advising that Wilder Self Storage is in compliance with the Business Park Development Zone (BPD).

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

October 7, 2013

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Monday, October 7, 2013 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Roll call was answered by Councilman Robert Blankenship, Councilman Brack Herald, Councilman Robert Arnold, Councilman Robert Honaker and Councilman Bradley Jones.

Approval of Minutes:

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship seconded by Councilman Herald to approve the Minutes of September 16, 2013 Regular Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

Reports Presented:

Fire Department Quarterly Report April-June 2013
Police Department Activity Report for September

SPECIAL GUEST

Mayor Turner introduced Marc Barone with Woodman of the World Life Insurance presented the city with 10 U.S. Flags. Woodman of the World gives flags to any city or non-profit organization that is in need of them.

Mayor Turner Introduced Kristine Frech with The Licking River Greenway & Trails who was present to follow up on the grant opportunity through Vision 2015 that was presented to the city at the last council meeting.

Mr. Vance informed council that the engineers estimate for gravel and excavation of the trail was \$97,595.00.

Discussion ensued regarding the bidding process and the location of the trail.

October 7, 2013 Page 2

Councilman Blankenship feels that we should take advantage of the grant and match it.

Councilman Blankenship asked if there would be more grants in the first or second quarter of next year.

Ms. Frech has submitted for additional opportunities next year, however, their budget is on a calendar year so she will know later this year.

Mr. Vance asked if there would be a written agreement between Vision 2015 or Fiscal Court?

Ms. Frech said the agreement would be with Vision 2015.

Mr. Vance advised that we will invoice them for the \$40,000.00 once we have spent the total \$40,000.00.

Discussion ensued regarding the cost of the remaining trail.

Upon the motion of Councilman Blankenship seconded by Councilman Herald to enter into an agreement with Vision 2015 to match the grant of \$40,000.00 for the implementation of the bike trail. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Attorney's Report:

Attorney Verst was not present.

Mayor Turner presented Ordinance No. 13-0902: Amending the personnel policies of the City of Wilder to include the positions of Captain/Paramedic, Lieutenant /Paramedic, Engineer/Paramedic and Firefighter/Paramedic. [Second Reading]

Upon motion of Councilman Herald seconded by Councilman Blankenship to approve Ordinance No. 13-0902: Amending the personnel policies of the City of Wilder to include the positions of Captain/Paramedic, Lieutenant /Paramedic, Engineer/Paramedic and Firefighter/Paramedic. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried.

Citizen's Comments:

Mayor's Comments:

- Bluegrass Festival was great success
- Turkey Raffle will be on Friday, November 22, 2013 @ 5:00 p.m.
- October 22, 2013 is the Mayors Meeting has been changed to October 29th @7:00 a.m.

City Administrator's Comments:

• Sanitation District No. 1 will award the city up to 50% match on the Langview Project.

October 7, 2013

Page 3

- City Engineer, Jim Viox, is working on the waterline design for the Bray property project.
- The work on Alanna, Feldman, Regiment & Brigade is complete.
- Informed council that the city needs to contract with a electrical inspector. Mr. Vance suggested that we contract with Steve Helmer.

Discussion ensued regarding how often an inspector is needed and if there is any impact on the city budget.

Mr. Vance advised that there is no impact on the budget.

Council Comments:

Councilman Honaker

• No comment.

Councilman Blankenship

• Stated that Johns Hill Road is slipping more and questioned if they were planning to repair it. Mr. Vance will contact KDOT regarding this.

Councilman Arnold

• Advised that he has been contacted regarding the maintenance of the retaining wall along Licking Pike looking shabby.

Mr. Vance said the State is in charge of maintaining the wall. He will contact them regarding the maintenance. He suggested the possibility of putting a mural on the wall. Mr. Vance will contact the state and get back with Councilman Arnold.

- Thanked Ms. Frech for coming back and he feels this is a great project and happy with the progress on it.
- Thanked Mr. Barone for coming and donating the flags to the city.

Councilman Jones

• Echoed Councilman Arnold's comments and thanked Marc and Kristine for coming.

Councilman Herald:

• No comment.

City Clerk:

• No comment.

October 7, 2013 Page 4

Fire Chief Comments:

- Firefighter Jeff Lang advised that it is fire prevention week. This year they are pushing to prevent kitchen fires. The fire department will give children a presentation on fire safety and let the children see the trucks.
- Sunday, November 3, 2013 is Daylight Savings Time and the time to change batteries in smoke detectors. The department has batteries and can change them for any resident that contacts them.
- November 22, 2013 will be the Annual Turkey Raffle and the fireman will be distributing the raffle tickets for this within the next two weeks.

Mayor's Comments:

- Mayor Tuner congratulated Firefighter Lang who was recently promoted as a Paramedic.
- Mayor Turner also thanked Marc Barone and Kristine Frech for attending the meeting.

Adjournment:

Upon motion of Councilman Jones seconded by Councilman Arnold to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m.	The next meeting of the	Wilder City Counci	l will be held on	October 21, 2013

	Stanley Turner – Mayor		
ATTEST:			